City of Crittenden City Council Meeting Crittenden City Meeting November 5, 2019 7 p.m.

Council for the City of Crittenden met for its regular meeting with the following present:

Mayor Camilla "Kay" Patton; Councilperson Paula Lowery; Councilperson Danny Martin; Councilperson Jennifer Thurman- Humphrey; Councilperson Todd Roberts; Councilperson Joseph Dusing; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo; City Attorney Alex Edmondson; Grant County Sheriff Deputy Todd Cummins; Crittenden Fire Chief Lee Burton. Guest: See sign in sheet which is attached to the minutes.

Mayor Patton called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Councilperson Danny Martin asked to add the Oakwood Drive, 208 North Main Street and the recycling bin to the agenda. Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey asked to add the operation veteran's banners and attorney general letter to the agenda.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Earlene Stumbo to approve the agenda with the additions to the agenda. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Councilperson Danny Martin had questions regarding the minutes from October 1, 2019. The first question was regarding the curfew times and penalties. Councilperson Martin feels like a roll call should be taken for the adjournment of the council meeting.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Earlene Stumbo to approve the minutes. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert – yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –abstained; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Discussion was had regarding the treasurer's report.

Motion by Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey, seconded by Councilperson Todd Roberts to table the treasurer's report for October due to questions with the treasurer's report. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin —yes; Councilperson Todd Robert —yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo —yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery — yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing —abstained; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey —yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Councilperson Todd Roberts, seconded by Councilperson Joe Dusing to approve the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading of Ordinance #278-2019, an ordinance of the City of Crittenden, Grant County, Kentucky authorizing and regulation peer to peer short term home rentals. The vote was:

Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Danny Martin to table the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading of ordinance #279-2019 regarding the budget amendment. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Councilperson Danny Martin presented council and the mayor letters regarding the recycle bin. Councilperson Martin would like to see the recycle bins moved to where they can be monitored. The law enforcement could help if the city had license plate numbers if trash was dumped.

Councilperson Humphrey suggested the recycle bins be moved to the city building property since the cameras are already in place and be no cost to the city.

Motion by Councilperson Danny Martin, seconded by Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey to have council vote and see if council want to bring back the recycle bins. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –no; Councilperson Paula Lowery – no; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Motion by Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey, seconded by Councilperson Danny Martin to approve a resolution for the Operation Honor Banner. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – no; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey asked city attorney if a letter had been received from the attorney general's office. Attorney Edmondson said he had not received a reply back and the city hasn't received one back.

The question was asked if the city council could serve on the code enforcement board. City attorney Edmondson said no.

Motion by Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey, seconded by Councilperson Paula Lowery to table the 1<sup>st</sup> reading of Ordinance #280-2019 (nuisance update) until the next caucus meeting. The vote was: Councilperson Danny Martin –yes; Councilperson Todd Robert –yes; Councilperson Earlene Stumbo –yes; Councilperson Paula Lowery – yes; Councilperson Joseph Dusing –yes; Councilperson Jennifer Humphrey –yes. Motion carried.

Council heard the 1<sup>st</sup> reading of Ordinance #281-2019 regarding the curfew.

Walter Glover the Code Enforcement officer gave a monthly report.

Grant County Chief Sheriff Deputy Todd Cummins gave a monthly report to the Mayor and Council.

Crittenden Fire Chief Lee Burton gave a monthly report to the Mayor and Council.

Citizen Carolyn Horn asked council to think about no parking on the streets and in the yard. She said they have 3 vehicles and only have room in the driveway to park 2 vehicles. Mrs. Horn said she was in support of the veteran's banners.

Debbie Stienhauser and Barb Thomas said they would like to serve on the beautification committee.

Citizen Terry Centers said he wasn't in favor of the recycle bin being moved to the city building property.

Motion by Councilperson Paula Lowery, seconded by Councilperson Earlene Stumbo to adjourn to next regular meeting December 3, 2019.

Camilla "Kay" Patton	Megan Simpson
Mayor	City Clerk / Treasurer